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Two North Ninth Street ¢ Allentown, PA 18101 « 215/ %510%1]‘
October 19, 1987 23 Alp 32

Mr. Ronald R. Ptashinski

Sanitarian Supervisor

Bureau of Community Environmental Control
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources
290 South Pennsylvania Boulevard

Wilkes-Barre, PA 18701

SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DRINKING WATER POSTING REMOVAL

PWS ID 2400998, OPERATING PERMIT #4085504
CCN 741326 FILE R9-88

PLE-9893

»

Dear Mr. Ptashinski:

On October 11, 1987 the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources was
notified of lTow chlorine residual in the domestic water system at the
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station and a posting was established. The
chlorine residual was returned to normal and bacteriological samples were
collected on October 12 and 13, 1987. The results of these samples indicated
Tess than one total coliform per 100 m1 in the drinking water. After
reviewing these results with you, the posting was removed on October 19, 1987,
A copy of the posting is attached for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (215) 770-7891.
Respectfully yours,

Lidia X Lyt

Curtis H. Saxton
Environmental Specialist-Nuclear
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SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

00 _NOT ORINK WATER

A value of <0.05ng for EraeCA lov;'hbas been reported during routine drinking

water system sampling on J6-/I-87T . This value exceeds the Pa Safe Drinking Water

regulatory requirements. Corrective measures are being taken. Therefore, do not

drink water until further notice. lé)
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